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From: Ben Wright
To: Steagall, Christine L.
Cc: Jeff Wilkins; Dalton Pierce
Subject: 1st Quarter expenditure reports for FY 23-24
Date: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 4:46:53 PM
Attachments: 1st Quarter 23-24 Expenditure report Lincoln Road.pdf


1st Quarter 23-24 Expenditure Report for Lake Cldwell.pdf
1st Quarter 23-24 Expenditure report for WTP Remedeation.pdf
1st Quarter 23-24 Expenditure report for Liberty St water line replacement.pdf
1st Quarter 23-24 Expenditure report for Fishing Creek WWTF ugrades.pdf


*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. *** 


Christine,


Please see the attached expenditure reports for the 1st quarter.
 
Thanks,
 


Ben Wright
Director of Public Utilities
10 N. Roosevelt St (PO Box 500) York, SC 29745
(803) 792-2620 Cell | (803) 818-1867 Direct
(803) 684-2341 City Hall | (803) 684-1705 Fax
Email: bwright@yorksc.gov


               The White Rose City
 



mailto:bwright@yorksc.gov

mailto:SteagallCL@scdot.org

mailto:jwilkins@yorksc.gov

mailto:dpierce@yorksc.gov

mailto:bwright@yorksc.gov














































From: Ben Wright
To: Steagall, Christine L.
Subject: 2nd Quarter repot
Date: Monday, December 18, 2023 1:58:33 PM
Attachments: 2nd Quarter 23-24 Expenditure report.pdf


*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. *** 


Christine,
Please see the attached expenditure report for quarter 2
 
Merry Christmas!
 


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
Subject: RE: 1st Quarter expenditure reports for FY 23-24
Date: Friday, October 6, 2023 12:15:44 PM
Attachments: 1st Quarter 23-24 Expenditure report for Lincoln Rd Sidewalk.pdf


*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. *** 


Here is the corrected form
 


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
 


From: Steagall, Christine L. <SteagallCL@scdot.org> 
Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 10:57 AM
To: Ben Wright <bwright@yorksc.gov>
Subject: RE: 1st Quarter expenditure reports for FY 23-24
 
CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the City of York organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


Hey Ben,
 


After reviewing your quarterly report, I don’t believe your balance is correct.  When compared to 4th


Quarter report, it is higher. My figures have your balance to be $285,703.75 but check behind me. I
think if you used the revised quarterly report form we sent it you, it would work out the numbers for
you.  Please review and let me know which report to upload to our website. 
 
Thanks,
Christine
 


Christine L. Steagall 
Financial Contracts Manager/Local Government Services 
SC Department of Transportation
Phone: 803-737-0465  
steagallcl@scdot.org


 
 



mailto:bwright@yorksc.gov
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From: Ben Wright <bwright@yorksc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 4:47 PM
To: Steagall, Christine L. <SteagallCL@scdot.org>
Cc: Jeff Wilkins <jwilkins@yorksc.gov>; Dalton Pierce <dpierce@yorksc.gov>
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
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From: Ralph Guarino
To: "Duane Greene"
Cc: Steagall, Christine L.
Subject: RE: FY 2022-2023 Earmarks - SCDOT / Secretary of State Registration
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 9:28:10 AM
Attachments: CPTASC_67941.pdf


*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. *** 


Christine,
 
Please see a hard copy of our registration of the SOS.


Thanks
 


 


From: Duane Greene [mailto:dgreene@durhamgreene.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 6:42 PM
To: Ralph Guarino <ralphg@co.pickens.sc.us>
Subject: Fwd: FY 2022-2023 Earmarks - SCDOT / Secretary of State Registration
 


Email Security Warning


THE FOLLOWING MESSAGE WAS SENT FROM AN EXTERNAL E-MAIL
ADDRESS. EXERCISE EXTREME CAUTION WHEN OPENING ATTACHMENTS,
CLICKING LINKS, OR EXCHANGING INFORMATION.


See the attachment. 
 
Duane 
 
Get Outlook for iOS


From: Steagall, Christine L. <SteagallCL@scdot.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 2:23:15 PM
To: Duane Greene <dgreene@durhamgreene.com>



mailto:ralphg@co.pickens.sc.us

mailto:dgreene@durhamgreene.com
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State of South Carolina
Office of the Secretary of State
The Honorable Mark Hammond



South Carolina Secretary of State, Division of Public Charities
1205 Pendleton Street, Suite 525, Columbia, SC 29201



Phone (803) 734-1790 Fax (803) 734-1604 Email: charities@sos.sc.gov www.sos.sc.gov



Apr 21, 2023



County of Pickens
Ralph Guarino Guarino
222 MCDANIEL AVE
PICKENS, SC 29671-2759



RE: Exemption Confirmation Charity Public ID: C91406054



Dear Ralph Guarino Guarino:



This letter confirms that the Secretary of State's Office has received and accepted your Application for Exemption.
If you submitted your Application for Exemption using the Charities Online Filing System, this letter of
confirmation has been issued pending further review by Division of Public Charities staff.



The exemption for your charitable organization will expire on Nov 15, 2023. If any of the information on your
Application for Exemption form changes throughout the course of the year, please contact our office to make
updates. It is important that this information remain updated so that our office can keep you informed of any
changes that may affect your charitable organization. Additionally, if at any time your charitable organization no
longer qualifies for an exemption, the organization must immediately register with the Secretary of State's Office.
Please note that failure to comply with the registration provisions of the Solicitation of Charitable Funds Act may
result in fines of up to $2,000.00 for each separate violation.



If you have any questions or concerns, please visit our website at www.sos.sc.gov or contact our office using the
contact information below.



Sincerely,



Kimberly S. Wickersham
Director, Division of Public Charities












Subject: RE: FY 2022-2023 Earmarks - SCDOT / Secretary of State Registration
 
Hey Duane,
 
I hate to be difficult but we will need to get a copy of the exemption to include with the required
paperwork per Proviso (see attached memo) before we can distribute the funds.   
 
Please let me know if you have any more question. 
 
Thanks!!
Christine
 


Christine L. Steagall 
Financial Contracts Manager/Local Government Services 
SC Department of Transportation
Phone: 803-737-0465  
steagallcl@scdot.org


 
 


From: Duane Greene <dgreene@durhamgreene.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 12:01 PM
To: Steagall, Christine L. <SteagallCL@scdot.org>
Cc: Ralph Guarino <ralphg@co.pickens.sc.us>
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
 
Pickens County finance director does not have one for the county.  He believes that County’s are
exempt since they are a subsection of the state. 
 
If not please let me know.
 
Thank you,
Duane Greene
Pickens CTC Chairman
 
 


From: Steagall, Christine L. <SteagallCL@scdot.org> 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 11:54 AM
To: Duane Greene <DGreene@durhamgreene.com>



mailto:steagallcl@scdot.org

mailto:dgreene@durhamgreene.com

mailto:SteagallCL@scdot.org

mailto:ralphg@co.pickens.sc.us

mailto:SteagallCL@scdot.org

mailto:DGreene@durhamgreene.com





Subject: RE: FY 2022-2023 Earmarks - SCDOT / Secretary of State Registration
 
Hey Duane,
 
I have to submit the hard copy exemption with all of your paper to EBO.  Can you get it from the
County for me? 
 
Thanks!
 


Christine L. Steagall 
Financial Contracts Manager/Local Government Services 
SC Department of Transportation
Phone: 803-737-0465  
steagallcl@scdot.org


 
 
 


From: Duane Greene <DGreene@durhamgreene.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 10:28 AM
To: Steagall, Christine L. <SteagallCL@scdot.org>
Subject: Re: FY 2022-2023 Earmarks - SCDOT / Secretary of State Registration
 


*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***


The disbursements are to be made to the County of Pickens since they handle all of the CTC
finances.  The County is not a business, nonprofit, or charitable organization so I would think
they would have a registration exemption. 
 
 If there is anything I need to provide to show this please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
Duane Greene 
PCTC Chairman
 


From: Steagall, Christine L. <SteagallCL@scdot.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 11:04 AM
To: Duane Greene <DGreene@durhamgreene.com>
Subject: FY 2022-2023 Earmarks - SCDOT / Secretary of State Registration
 
Good Morning Duane,
 



mailto:steagallcl@scdot.org

mailto:DGreene@durhamgreene.com

mailto:SteagallCL@scdot.org

mailto:SteagallCL@scdot.org

mailto:DGreene@durhamgreene.com





As required by Proviso 117.21 & 118.19 (d), entities/political subdivisors/receiver organizations are
required to registered with the South Carolina Secretary of State’s office prior to disbursements of
funds.  See email attached with instructions. 
 
Please provide me with proof that (1) you are registered or (2) you have an exemption.  
 
We are currently drafting up the agreement and hope to have it to you for review next week. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
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
Subject: RE: Lincoln Rd. Sidewalk Project # P041977
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 12:07:36 PM
Attachments: copier@yorksc.gov_20230328_120443.pdf


*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. *** 


Christine,
Attached is the signed and witnessed Signature page. Did you need all 16 pages? If so I will scan all of
them in as well and resend all of it.
 
Thanks,
 


Ben Wright
Utilities Director
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
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 3:04 PM
To: Ben Wright <bwright@yorksc.gov>; Barbara Denny <bdenny@yorksc.gov>
Subject: RE: Lincoln Rd. Sidewalk Project # P041977
 
Hey Ben and Barbara,
 
Attached is partially signed FPA for the state Earmark funding.  Please sign and witness the
document electronically or print in color, sign and witness it in blue ink, scan back in color and
return to me.  Don’t worry about dating the first page. I will date it when it is executed by SCDOT. 
Once it is executed, I will send you an electronic copy and a hard copy original in the mail. 
 
One last piece of business for the State Earmark funding requirements is a quarterly report.  Please
complete the quarterly report (attached) and submit to me by June 30, 2023.  Once the money has
been spent, you will no longer be required to submit quarterly report. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 2:58 PM
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
The City of York has no comments at this time. We would like to move forward with the FPA.
 


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
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 8:33 AM
To: Ben Wright <bwright@yorksc.gov>
Subject: RE: Lincoln Rd. Sidewalk Project # P041977
 
Good Morning Ben,
 
No, we haven’t executed the agreement yet.
 
I am waiting on comments/review from the City. See attached emails.   Once I have the comments
and addressed them through our Legal office, we can route the agreement for approval. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 4:52 PM
To: Steagall, Christine L. <SteagallCL@scdot.org>
Subject: Lincoln Rd. Sidewalk Project # P041977
 


*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***


Christine,
I have been given the Lincoln Rd. sidewalk project for the City of York. I was forwarded a draft of the
Financial Participation Agreement sent on December 6, 2022. Was the draft ever finalized and if so
was it signed? Any help you can give would be appreciated.
 
Thank You,
 


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
Cc: Meetze, Joshua H.; Mattox, Berry
Subject: RE: Lincoln Rd. Sidewalk Project # P041977
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 4:54:31 PM
Attachments: ESP invoice for Feb. 1st invoice for project.pdf


3rd Quarter expenditure report for Lincoln Rd sidewalk project.pdf


*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. *** 


Attached is the report for the 3rd quarter, also the invoice from ESP for engineering services during
the quarter.
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:37 PM
To: Ben Wright <bwright@yorksc.gov>
Cc: Meetze, Joshua H. <MeetzeJH@scdot.org>; Mattox, Berry <MattoxTB@scdot.org>
Subject: RE: Lincoln Rd. Sidewalk Project # P041977
Importance: High
 
Hey Ben,
 
Attached is the fully executed agreement.  I will put the hard copy original in the mail to you. 
 
Also, please fill out and submit the attached the Quarterly Report as soon as possible so we can
report it to the state house. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 


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

mailto:MeetzeJH@scdot.org

mailto:MattoxTB@scdot.org
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From: Steagall, Christine L. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 1:21 PM
To: Ben Wright <bwright@yorksc.gov>
Subject: RE: Lincoln Rd. Sidewalk Project # P041977
 
Thank you,  Ben. I will get this executed and back to you as soon as possible. 
 
Thanks for all your help!
Christine
 


From: Ben Wright <bwright@yorksc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 12:07 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 9:19:32 AM
Attachments: KT14.400.000 - Lincoln Road Sidewalk - Invoice 44789.pdf


3rd Quarter Expenditure report for Lincoln sidewalk.pdf
ESP invoice for Feb. 1st invoice for project.pdf


*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. *** 


Christine,


My apologies, when I came in this morning I had this invoice that goes on the 3rd quarter reporting. I
amended the expenditure report and added the invoice.
 
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
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Page 1



Senior Project Engineer III 1.00 260.00 $260.00



Senior Managing Engineer II .50 245.00 $122.50



Designer II 121.00 140.00 $16,940.00



Designer III 68.25 155.00 $10,578.75



Total Labor 27,901.25



Professional Personnel



Hours Rate Amount



Total this Phase $27,901.25



Phase 004 Civil Engineering Services - Design



Professional Services through Sunday, February 26, 2023



Total this Invoice $27,901.25



City of York, SC



10 N Roosevelt Street



York, SC 29745



Ben Wright



April 3, 2023



Invoice No: 44789



Profit Center E.FM.204



Project KT14.400.000 Lincoln Road Sidewalk



Invoice ESP Associates, Inc.
P.O. Box 7030



Charlotte, NC 28241



www.espassociates.com




























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
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 2:58:06 PM


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
Subject: RE: Quarterly Report Update Reminder for FY 2022 Appropriation Earmarks
Date: Monday, July 17, 2023 12:09:31 PM
Attachments: copier@yorksc.gov_20230717_120538.pdf


*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. *** 


Here you go
 


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
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 10:35 AM
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


Sign it and return to me and you should be good to go for this quarter J
 
Christine
 


From: Ben Wright <bwright@yorksc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 10:08 AM
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


I wanted to make sure I got it right!!! Thank you for letting me know.
 
 
 


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
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 10:07 AM
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


That is PERFECT!  Thanks. 
 
Sorry to be difficult. 
 
Have a good day!
 


Christine L. Steagall 
Financial Contracts Manager/Local Government Services 
SC Department of Transportation
Phone: 803-737-0465  
steagallcl@scdot.org


 
 
 


From: Ben Wright <bwright@yorksc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 10:02 AM
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


Let me know if this is what you need
 


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
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 11:19 AM
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


Thanks, Ben!
 
Happy Friday!
 
Christine   
 
 


From: Ben Wright <bwright@yorksc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 10:56 AM
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


My apologies, I thought I had sent this earlier
 
 
 


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
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 9:22 AM
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To: Ben Wright <bwright@yorksc.gov>
Subject: Quarterly Report Update Reminder for FY 2022 Appropriation Earmarks
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
 
This is a reminder about your Quarter 3 (April-June) quarterly update is due soon. Please update and
submit the quarterly expenditures report (see attached) no later than July 20, 2023.   
 
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
Subject: Reimbursement for April
Date: Friday, April 21, 2023 4:13:07 PM
Attachments: Reimbursment form and invoice for april 21.pdf


*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. *** 


Christine,
Attached are the reimbursement forms and corresponding invoice for April 2023..
 
Regards,
 


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
Subject: Reimbursement form and Invoice
Date: Friday, August 4, 2023 3:57:53 PM
Attachments: Reimbursement form and invoice for july.pdf


*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. *** 


Christine,
Please see the attached Reimbursement form and invoice from ESP Associates for July.
 
Have a great weekend!
 


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
To: Steagall, Christine L.; Meetze, Joshua H.; Mattox, Berry
Subject: Reimbursement
Date: Friday, June 2, 2023 1:12:52 PM
Attachments: Reimbursment form and invoice for may.pdf


*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any
attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. *** 


Attached are the invoice and reimbursement forms for May
 
Thank you,
 


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
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